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Pursuant to the procedural schedule established in this rulemaking docket,
PacifiCorp respectfully submits this Second Round of Comments in response to the
Commission Staff’s most recently proposed Division 24 “post-workshop” safety
rules, circulated on or about May 23, 2006. PacifiCorp believes the workshops on
May 11 and May 18 were helpful to the process and yielded some positive results,
which are reflected in the Staff’s most current draft of their proposed Division 24
rules. There are, however, several issues that remain unresolved, and PacifiCorp
would like to take this opportunity to provide the Commission with its perspective
on two of those rules, namely, 860-024-0012—Prioritization of Repairs and 860-
024-0016—Minimum Vegetation Clearance Requirements, and also provide
comment on the subject of criteria for compliance evaluations--a new subject that
surfaced during the May 18, 2006, workshop.

COMMENTS

With respect to OAR 860-024-0012, PacifiCorp is of the opinion that Staff’s

proposed language would impose unreasonable and impractical timelines without



regard to the degree of risk posed by the condition, if any, and without regard to the
cost required to achieve compliance within such timelines.

In its prior comments, PacifiCorp supported the Oregon Joint Use
Association’s (OJUA’s) proposed changes to this rule, as a means to achieve a
reasonable compromise on this issue amongst all parties. However, Staff’s latest
draft suggests that Staff did not find the OJUA’s proposed compromise language
acceptable. Therefore, in an effort to bridge the gap, PacifiCorp would like to
propose that the Commission consider a policy that has been adopted and
implemented in the State of California whereby infractions that pose an immediate
risk of safety should be corrected immediately; infractions that could pose a risk of
safety should be corrected within two years; and all other infractions should be
corrected within ten years. Such a policy imposes a requirement to immediately
address conditions/defects that pose an imminent danger to life or property. It
further mandates that other conditions be addressed within two years, with the
option to defer those conditions that cannot reasonably be expected to endanger life
or property, until the next opportunity when crews are dealing with the facility, but
in no instance longer than 10 years. PacifiCorp believes this is the best balance of
safety/risk against costs, and one that may still be considered unreasonably
aggressive for some in the industry, depending upon the frequency with which they
visit their facilities. Nonetheless, PacifiCorp views it as a vast improvement over
the time frames imposed under Staff’s prioritization of repair rule, because it
affords the industry a little more flexibility to evaluate conditions/defects, and

address non-threatening conditions within a time frame which allows for better



balancing of benefits and cost, while at the same time imposing a definitive timeline
within which compliance must be achieved.

With respect to OAR 860-024-0016, PacifiCorp concurs with most of the
changes proposed by Staff, but believes that a six-inch rule would be more
appropriate and reasonable than the “18-inch” rule currently proposed by Staff in
860-024-0016(5)(c)(B). In this instance, PacifiCorp applauds the Staff’s efforts to
provide clarity to this rule. Without such clarity, “infrequent intrusion” could be
construed differently, depending upon the observer, and would likely frustrate
compliance and enforcement personnel. The establishment of an objective measure
seems to be the best means for assuring compliance with the “zero tolerance” policy
for tree contact with conductors. And, if “zero tolerance” is the goal, it can be
achieved with a six-inch rule vs. an 18-inch rule. The six-inch rule is supported in
the Urban-Wildland Interface Code, which was developed by the International Fire
Code Institute. The International Fire Code Institute determined the six-inch
clearance requirement to be four times the 1 }2-inch maximum flash distance
between trees and primary voltage lines. They considered a quadruple safety factor
to be adequate. PacifiCorp believes it will be adequate in Oregon too, and should
therefore be adopted as the standard.

Finally, PacifiCorp would like to encourage and support the inclusion of a
new provision, within the text of the vegetation management rule, which establishes
a statistically valid methodology for compliance evaluation. Currently, the issuance
of “Probable Violations” and “System-Wide Program Violations” seem to be

predicated on field observations of non-compliant conditions. The criteria, relied



upon by the Safety Staff, are not clear, so companies are unable to identify which
aspects of their program could or would trigger the issuance of a “System-Wide
Program Violation”. In the absence of metrics to guide compliance thresholds, the
issuance of “Program Violations” also run the risk of appearing somewhat arbitrary.
The adoption of a statistically valid methodology for compliance evaluation would
remedy most of these concerns, and should be afforded serious consideration, by

the Commission.

CONCLUSION
PacifiCorp appreciates the opportunity to provide these comments and looks
forward to reviewing the comments and proposals of others. And, although the
hearing date is drawing near, PacifiCorp would welcome the opportunity to further
discuss these rules in an effort to reach compromise on the unresolved issues prior

to the hearing on June 1, 2006.

Respectfully submitted,

Cree X Clyman,

Cece L. Coleman,

Senior Counsel

PacifiCorp

825 NE Multnomah Street, Suite 1700
Portland, Oregon 97232

Telephone 503-813-6762

Facsimile 503-813-7252
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